Parents Association of Brazoria County 4-H Meeting Minutes February 26, 2024

Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Keila Crews

• A meeting of Parents Association of Brazoria County 4-H was held at/on the in-person (4-H Extension Office) and was available on Zoom on February 26, 2024.

Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Motto

• The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Michelle Wilson and the 4-H Motto was said by all.

Roll Call - Attendees

4-H Club	Representatives in Attendance:
Alvin 4-H	Keila Crews
	Britney Campbell
	Christie Hernandez
Danbury 4-H	Hannah Fortune
Lake Jackson 4-H	Nicole Quinn
	Danielle Dutcher
	Sandra Waldrop
Midway 4-H	Jonai Thomas
	Amy Crawford-Fiallos
	Sara Zurita
	Jessica Thomas
	Andy Smith
	Tiffany McHam
	Danielle Hamelmann
Mutatio 4-H	Shara Marcy

Team V trame	Ingrid Griffin
	Alina Rogers

Attendees on Zoom included: Albert Hernandez (Alvin 4-H) and Natalie Hoelscher (Team X-treme).

Approval of Minutes

- Minutes from the Parents Association of Brazoria County 4-H meeting held on January 22, 2024, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Andy Smith with the motion being seconded by Nicole Quinn.
 - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

Treasures Report

- A Treasures Report was read by Britney Campbell. The balance of the bank account as of February 21, 2024, was \$94,155.22. A motion to approve the Treasures Report was made by Amy Crawford-Fiallos with the motion being seconded by Andy Smith.
 - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
 - Club managers deposit club checks promptly so there can be accurate real-time accounting reports.
 - After discussion, a new line item for attendance to Texas 4-H State Camp (Brownwood) was added with an amount of \$1000. The motion was made by Jonai Thomas and seconded by Amy Crawford-Fiallos.
 - The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

Reports

- Club Reports: What is one bit of advice you would give to a 4-H volunteer leader?
- Committee Reports: There were no committee reports given.

Unfinished Business / Old Business

- Enrollment in Brazoria County 4-H 487 members
- Brazoria County Nut Fundraiser all items sold
- County Roundup 41 members participated in 77 contests
- County Roundup Dance Lack Jackson 4-H earned \$500 with 50 youth participating
- 2024 Gun Raffle reminder to have forms, tickets, and money turned in by April 1. Then, if any remaining unsold tickets may be checked out by individual members.

New Business

• Parent Volunteer Video

Announcements

- County Round Up
 - March 23 (Food Show and Fashion Show)
- Food and Fashion Tips and Tricks Training by Shana: March 5
- Record Book check: April 4 at 4 -7 PM come and go (Cassidy asks those interested to RSVP)
- County Record Book submissions are due May 20
- Brazoria County Council Officer Nomination form due April 15th
- District 9 Photography Contest
 - o Register between March 6 March 20th
- District 9 Horse Judging Contest
 - o April 6 in Bryan
 - o Register March 6 March 20
- District 9 Livestock and Meat Judging Contest
 - o April 20th in College Station
 - o Enroll between March 20 April 3

- Big Time in D9 (District Roundup) is April 25 27
- Brazoria County Sewing Camp will be June 17 19
- Brazoria County Graduating Seniors Cords and Stoles submission deadline is April 3
- Brazoria County Graduating Senior and Collegiate 4-H Scholarship deadline is May 20
- Brazoria County Star Awards deadline to apply is May 20, interviews will be May 23.
- District 9 Senior Leadership Lab June 11-13 at Camp Lone Star Pines
- Texas 4-H Ambassadors (Livestock, Equine, Poultry) applications due by April 15
- Texas 4-H Congress July 14 17 in Austin Apply by March 14
- Texas Farm Bureau Photo Contest: Enter by June 1
- Texas 4-H Roundup June 3 6 in College Station
- Brazoria County Fair please check with club leaders for club deadlines!
 - o Turkey Orders due by May 3; 4pm (must be submitted as a club order)
 - Commercial Heifer (Singles, Scramble Heifers) & Steers Validation: May 4; 7am 10am at fairgrounds
 - o Commercial Heifer Pens Validation: May 4; 7am 10am at China Grove
 - o Broiler Orders due by June 14; 4pm (must be submitted as a club order)
 - o Turkey Pick Up will be June 21; 6:00 8:00pm in the Sebesta (EEA) Bldg.
 - o Lamb & Goat Validation: July 13; 7am 9am at fairgrounds
 - Swine Validation: July 13; 6:30am 8:30am at fairgrounds or Pearland High School Ag Barn
 - o Broiler Pick Up will be September 6; 4:00pm 6:00pm in the Sebesta Bldg.
 - Livestock Entry Deadline for 4-H & FFA advisors September 6; in office by 4pm (must be entered with club)
 - Rabbit Validation: September 7; 8:00am 10:00am at fairgrounds (Rabbit Suggested Breed Date - July 7)

Next Meeting

• The next meeting of the Brazoria County Parent Association will be held on March 25, 2024, at 7 pm at the 4-H Office.

Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn was made by Andy Smith and seconded by Amy Crawford-Fiallos.
 - o The motion was approved and passed by the majority.
- The meeting was adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Secretary	
President/Chairman	
Date of Approval	